

FACULTY CURRICULUM VITAE

Gloria Azucena Garcia
January 23, 2013

Work Phone Number: 972 338 1345	University of North Texas at Dallas
Office Number and Building: 2, 302	7300 University Hills Blvd.
Work E-Mail Address: Azucena.Garcia@unt.edu	Dallas, Texas 75421

AREA OF EXPERTISE

Primary areas of teaching in higher education are related to preparing future teachers and include bilingual Education, Teaching Exceptional, Diverse, and At-Risk Students, , and Early Childhood Education, and Family, Schools and the Community. My research interests include bilingual education and issues related to the importance of family involvement in schools.

EDUCATION

2003	Doctoral Student	Curriculum and Instruction	University of North Texas
1999	MBE	Bilingual Education	Southern Methodist University
1998	BS	Interdisciplinary Studies	Texas Woman's University

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

August 2010 – Present	UNT Dallas Division of Education and Human Services Dallas, Texas	Bilingual Education Adjunct Faculty
January 2004 – Present	Mountain View College Communications and Teacher Education Dallas, Texas	Education/ Anthropology Faculty
August 2002 – Dec 2003	Dallas Independent District New Teacher Initiatives Dallas, Texas	Bilingual Instructional Specialist
August 2001 – Dec 2003	Mountain View College Communications and Teacher Education Dallas, Texas	Education Adjunct Faculty
August 1998 – May 2002	Winnetka Elementary Dallas, Texas	Bilingual Teacher